

LOBBY CORPS MINUTES

Meeting #28

April 27, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Carancho called the meeting to order at 12:31pm.

2. ROLL CALL

Voting Members Present

Logan Vournas (ASI Vice President)

Alex Bellenger (Secretary for City Affairs)

Daniel Gomez (Senate Rep)

Jonathan Wanless (Senate Rep)

Danielle Carancho (Chair/Student-at-Large)

Genesis Jara (Vice Chair/Student-at-Large)

Emely Lopez (Student-at-Large)

Christina Wong (Student-at-Large)

Autumn Farmer (AVP Legislative & External Relations Designee) **(AR@12:46pm)**

Voting Members Absent

Hilda Jurado (Senate Rep)

Non-voting Members Present

Non-voting Members Absent

Ms. Lindsay San Miguel (Asst. Director, Government Affairs & Initiatives)

Guests

3. APPROVAL /CORRECTIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

(M) Vournas(S) Wanless to approve the Lobby Corps, Meeting #28, April 27, 2017

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 8-0-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING

A. Lobby Corps Minutes Meeting #27, April 20, 2017

(M) Wanless (S)Wong to approve Lobby Corps, Meeting #27, April 20, 2017

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 8-0-0

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no public comments.

6. REPORTS

A. Chair

Chair Carancho reported the following:

- No report.

B. Vice Chair

Vice Chair Jara reported the following:

- No report.

C. Secretary for City Affairs

Secretary Bellenger reported the following:

- At the next City Council meeting, there's going to be a study session on housing affordability.
- Also, this Saturday is Beach Streets. Some streets will be shut down so people can ride bikes in the streets.

D. AVP Legislative & External Relations

Ms. Farmer reported the following:

- No report.

E. Senate

Senator Gomez reported the following:

- The student government reorganization resolution passed for its third and final reading.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion Item: Legislator Follow-up Visits

Chair Carancho stated she made a new document that will be used to set appointments for this summer. She sent the doc in an email to all of Lobby Corps. She asked if there was anyone else this doc needed to be sent to.

Senator Gomez stated we should include CHESS Delegate Jordan Doering.

B. Discussion Item: Plan of Action Re: Tuition Increase

Chair Carancho stated Secretary Bellenger created a document for us to include our CHESS notes and that she wants it to be done by today.

Secretary Bellenger stated that there is still a lot of information missing so she needs everyone to please fill it out.

C. Discussion Item: Recommendations for 2017-18 Lobby Corps

Chair Carancho stated she made a document containing all of the tips and advice for next year's Lobby Corps.

8. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

9. VOLUNTARY CLOSING COMMENTS

Vice President Vournas stated that we all did a great job as a Lobby Corps this year. They also stated that Chair Carancho did a great job as the chair.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Without objection Chair Carancho adjourned the meeting at 1:08pm.